From:

Sent: 02 August 2015 11:26

To: Licensing 1a2003

Subject: Fw: 27 Whitegate Drive, FY3 9AA

In regards to Sudheesh Pallikulangaras' application to, 'Vary the sale by retail of
alcohol on the above premises to the hours of 08.00am - 03.00am’. | would like to
lodge an objection. The area around this premises, where | live, has already got
it's problems with street walking alcoholics drinking their cans of beer, drunk,
arguing in the street at un-godly hours (probably not aware what time it is), so
selling alcohol at a ridiculous hour might have the alcoholics dancing up and down
with joy but what about the hard working people who need their sleep!

Regards
Mr & Mrs. Craven
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